~ STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSTONS
" COUNTY OF Aiken g -
4 STATE VS. ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2015GS0200442
Waymon Eugene Newton A/Wh:  _2014A0210700481 SOR
; - ) . S L :
ARA: , )  DateofOffense: _9/30/2014 ——LEIVE
Race: White __Sex: M Age: 38 ) S.C.Code § : 16-11-0330{A} T
DOB: ss#:, ) CDRCode#: _ 0139 UG
Address: ) i ) N i fA
City,State,Zip: A v wCUMT O
DL#: - SID#: 500925466 g : SE5TE?CE SHEET' p p ea]
*CDL Yes[] No[A CMV Yes[] NofZl Hazmat Yes[] Noz/ © years
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was [XJ CONVICTED OF or [JPLEADS
TO: Robbery/ Common law robbery, strong amm robbery
in violationof  § 16-11-0325 of the S.C, Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0137
&X] NON-VIOLENT [J VIOLENT []SERIOUS [[JMOST SERIOUS [ ]Mandatory GPS(CSC [(1§17-25-45
w/minor Ist or Lewd Act)
The charge is: [T} AsIndicted. [X]Lesser Included Offense.  []Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Iury. (defendant's initials)
The plea i (] Withaut Negotiations or Recommendation, [] Negotiated Sentepce, igh by the State.

(1553

Miller, David Warren SC Bar# Defendant tiorney for Defendant SC Bar#
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the [_T_kgate Department of Corrections, [ | County Detention Center,

for a determinate term of /j

and/or to pay a fine of §

of

(J underthe Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
; provid&d that upon the service of days/months/years and/or payment

of § ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of

probation, which are incorporated by reference.

WCURRENT or [C] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: , |
he Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to'be calculated and applied

by the State Department of Corrections,

(J The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Cnmmal !}39
Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunitjon.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS: /| [
[JRESTITUTION: [7] Deferred [] Def. Waives Hearing [ ]| Ordered  PTUP { =
Total: § plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public Service Empl8 |
Payment Terms: Obtain GED [ i
3 Setby SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp. ~ LS
— : May serve W/E begining ta b
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling ] x=H y 1d
*Fine: $ " Random Drug/Alcohol testing M i 2
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) b Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive we % % %
§ 14-1-211(AX1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ JOo6-00 pmts. of § beginning S22 & s
14-1-211(AX2) (DUI Surcharge) s100 g OEZies & N
g 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) s12 s 5 raidtoPublic Defendd Ecg’:?:j% s T
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 7S Other: GES35E 1 1o 8
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 3 .
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) 323 $ 25.60
g 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 3
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $
§ 56-5-2942()) (Vehicle Assessinent) $40/ca  § [[] Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
Proviso'90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) $s $ S-0D § 47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
3%to County (if paid in installments) 5 2.90 during probation.
TOTAL $

-

W Presiding Judge
Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk Judge Code:

7
Court Reporter: _Relhanie Cmgﬁan Sentence Date: #2l (] DO :S




- STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

INDICTMENT FOR
ARMED ROBBERY
COUNTY OF AIKEN --

§ 16-11-0330(A)

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on April 13, 2015, the Grand Jurors of

Aiken County present upon their oath:

That WAYMON EUGENE NEWTON did in Aiken County on or about September
30, 2014, while armed with a deadli} weapon, to Wit" a knife, feloniously take from the
person or presence of Eartha Herrin by means of force or intimidation goods oF monies
of Eartha Herrin and Bryant's Auto Sales, such goods or monies being descrlbed as
follows: a quantlty of United States Currency, and a purse containing mlsceﬂaneous
items mcludmg a wallet credit cards, personal ldentlﬁcatlon and checks, alt in wo!atlon

of §16-11- 330, Code of Laws of South Carolina (1976), as amended.

provided.

umn\\b W&;&F

7. s"rROM THURMOND, SOLICITOR -




.} WITNESSES

B

Aiken County Sheriff
Stacey Prince

Law Enforcément Case #: 14-0611856

m['@d

DOCKET NO. 2015G50200442

The State of South Carolina
County of Aiken

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

DWM »
ARREST WARRANT NUMBER % A - APRIL TERM 2015
- 2014A0210700481
- 5 THE STATE
W :'I-J‘ \:n_fd VS.
\%’.ng |
g U WAYMON EUGENE NEWTON
ACTION OF GRAND JURY I Yo
— IR 3
,r[U Bl A~ hou ¥
T LI} -4
B =
N
- lcor#: 0139

Foreperson of rapnd Jury
Date: April 9, 2015

(O@%bw

VERDICT

Indictment for

ARMED ROBBERY

§ 16-11-0330(A)

Foreperson of Petit Jury
Date:

J. STROM THURMOND, SOLICITOR

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA
COUNTY.OF AIKEN

L, Liz Godard, Clerk of Court of Common Pleas and Genesal
Sessions for Aiken County, South Carolina do hereby certify
thet-the foregoing constitutes a true and correct copy of the
original documents which have bean ﬁM i1 1y offles this




PR

S M s win

* Waymon Eugene Newton

2014A0210700481

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

County/ D Municipality of

Aiken

THE STATE
against

Tr06TIS
IN-0L1ga

Address:

Phone: SSN: ! -
Sex: M Race: W Height: 5 8 Weight: 200
DLState: <  DL# T -
DOB: “Agency ORI#  SC0020000

Prosecq_tir"ng Agency: Aiken County Sheriff

Prosecuting Officer.  Inv. Stacey Prince - 4151
Offense: Robbery / Armed Robbery, robbery while armed or
- allegedly armed with a deadly weapon

Offense Code: 0139
- CodefOrdinance 'Sec:  16-11-0330(A)
is warranl Is j in e
D County/ I::I Municipality of o
' The accused
is o be arrested and ~ brought before me to be
dealt with according to the law.
(L.S)
- Signature of Judge
Date: P - .
S .RETURN ..

A" copy - of“this arrest warrant was delivered to

defendant (IS RO _f‘:,\ch\-g__

on T to—8—

o

S'|gnalur{gl_c’quslablefLaw‘EnfurcemeﬂgW
R R T L %

RETURN WARRANT TO:
General Sessions
P O Box 583~

109 Park Avenue
Aiken, SC 29802

ORIGINAL ORIGINAL

I

) E County/

" DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: Robbcry / Armcd Robbery, robbery while armed or allegedly armed with a duadly weapon

LIA Municipality of ‘ ) AFFIDAVII SCCAS18

M County/
Aiken
Rersonally. appeared before me the affiant  Inv. Stacey Prince

being duly sworn deposes and says that defendant Waymon Eugene Newton
did within this county and state on orabout  9/30/2014
D Municipality of

State of South Carolina (or ordinance of County/
DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: Robbery / Armed Robbery, robbery while armed or allegedly armed with a deadly weapon

viclate  the criminal laws

Aiken

in-the  following particulars:

| further .state that there is probable .cause to believe that the defendant named above did commit

the crime set forth and that probable cause is based on the following facts:

ON 9-30-14 AT-1630 HRS. THE-DEEENDANT,.WHILE ARMED WITH A KNIFE . DID ROB VICTIM EARTHA HERRIN ¢

- HER PURSE CONTAINING PERSONAL ITEMS, FINANCIAL TRANSACTION CARD. IDENTIFICATION CARDS AND

CASH CURRENCY VALUED AT $110.00. THIS INCIDENT OCCURRING AT 5063 WHISKEY ROAD. AIKEN, AIKEN
COUNTY SOUTH CAROLINA.

‘77C,/

Signature of Affiant e

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA
@ County/ D Municipality of

Aiken.

420 Hampton Avenue North East
Aiken, SC 29801-
-Affiant's Telephone  (803)642-1763

Affiant's Address

R

ARREST WARRANT

" T0 ANY LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER OF THIS STATE OR MUNICIPALITY OR ANY CONSTABLE OF THIS COUNTY:

above affidavit that there are reasonable grounds o believe

It appearing from the

on orabout  9/30/2014 Waymon Eugene Newton
did” violate “the criminal laws of the State of South "Carclina (or ordinance of

D Mummpahty of ‘Aiken

defendant

) as set forth below:

Having found probable cause and the above affiant having swom before me, you are empowered and directed to arrest the said defendant and bring h

“zHer before me forthwith to be-dealt with according-to law.. A copy .of this Arrest Warrant shall'be delivered to the defendant at the time of its execution, ¢

soon thereafter as is practicable
Sworn to and-subscribed t}e eme - )

on 10/3/2014 y . )
- / 7 ) Judge's Address
Loy //f] g LSy ) Langley. SC 29834
W@udge R : T h
- Carl Stuart Insley ,] _ y JudgesTeepIOne (803)393-5171
Judge Code: 5848 . . ) Issuing Court: Magistrate D Municipal D Circu
ORIGINAL - ORIGINAL ORIGINAL " . ORIGINAL ‘ ORIGINAL



. KA ’ .v T -.,"r: Na X
dwage .t A T I e amer
- M r\‘_,f IRY Address: it
; "“T\ - = Telephoné: ]
Type and Amount: VY oy fA =
Name of Surety:
Name: —
Address: S
" PRELIMINARY HEARING heid by _
o e o Telephone
Judge
Name:
on Address:
Defegdant Attorney: t Telephone:
Dedision: LT T T T T T T Name T T T T
N Address:
Telephone:
DISPOSITION before
Name:
Judge .
i Address:
on
Telephone: |
by ‘
(indicate jury trial, bench tnal, plea,.nol..pros., etc.)
. Name
Dispaosition: Address:
Sentence: Telephone
JURORS Name:
Address:
- Telephone:
f Name:
- Address:
Telephone:

CODEFENDANTS

sl




4.‘.'(}'-';»&’;4.‘;;;

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) ( /L /\p(
) AFFIDAVIT OF INDIGENCY AND

COUNTY OF AIKEN ) APPLICATION FOR APRPOINTED COUNSEL

STATEVS. __ A)/P‘//”//&}u' A}Féu/ A p) :

ARREST WARRANT/ TICKET & CHARGE: 20/ ~A02.-/07 - 50 4.7 9 ﬂ/%e/«ﬂ/e/ Ay rrler
RO/H - A02 -0 - 000 /Cmémy,/m RO/Y-4A02 (0 7- &éé/g/ /41‘/"“%/;5;«
20/ - o2~ (07 -009F2 ,4/52) Los / /‘/Wd/\ ‘&/0r/44 s é_/p?L/’ Lottt ~eo 2
2O BIA)O 7 00U G S Buvsfary Frsd T 7 (0 5-ta - OS5I, 7 7-Cr 5l 05

40 -0 o) 735
. ARE YOU PRESENTLY EMPLOYED? YES_____ NO_—" If yes, Please state the uume?md address of your employer und the
amount of your sulary or wages per month and/or week,

‘NAME: @ = u ‘ ) ADDRESS . o . r
NET WAGES: S WFEKLY/ Bl WEEKLY/ MONTHLY L

If No, pleme \l(lle ‘the e and dddress of your foriner emploser dale uf{emunau{m uml I/Ie‘ ummml (waur salary or nuges )
MPLOYERM L‘M ch,l /A ///'r/ P /7 vw; ﬂ&/e./r;g/ e Do by

NET WL\GES $ P T SRS WEEKLY/tBl WEEKLY/ MONTHLY $ DA [E OF TFRMNATION

"z’i ‘..HduS.EHO.,LQ MEMBER(S) é;]&i,PLOY’ER Gt upp"li'cdb!'éi:fjf*&é/f%

NET WAGES:; $ — WEEKLY / BI-WEEKLY / MONTHLY

3. Have youor hounh()ld member(s) received within lhe pd\l twdv; momhs any momy trnm any nl’ lhe mlluwmb sources?

a Busmcss, Pmﬁ.islon or Sc.lf Employmcnt’ B Yes ) No ‘ .
b. Rent P'lymcn(s Interest or Dividends? o ' Yes No

¢ Pensions, Annuities or Life [nsurance P.xymv.nts’ : Yes No__|
d.  Gills or Inheritance? Yes Noj

e,

Any Other Source (including Uncmploymcnt. Retirement, Disability and/or Food Stamps)?  Yes No S

If the answer to uny yuestion ubove is " Yes™, please list the source of the maney and the umount received within the fust |2 maonths,
Yy A

SOURCE: AMOUNT:

4. LIST BY NAME, AGE AND RELATIONSHIP TO YOU, ANY PERSONS WHO ARE DEPENDENT UPON YOU FOR SUPPORT.
INDICATE BESIDE EACH HOW MUCH YOU CONTRIBUTE TOWARD THEIR SUPPORT.

-~

NAME: - - AGE: RELATIONSHIP: AMOUNT $
——
NAME: AGE: ’REMSHIP ‘ AMOUNT $
—
5

. DO YOU HAVE CASH. OR DO YOU H: \VE ANY MONEY IN -\CHECKI\IG ORSAVINGS ACCOUNT
CASH: § = CHECKING: $ SAVINGS: 3

6. DO YOU OWN ANY. REAL ESTATE, STOCKS, BONDS, NOTES OR OTHER A% '\LUABLE PROPERTY EXCLUDI\G
ORDINARY HOUSEHOLD FU RNlSHINGS AND 'CLOTHING? YES NO e

i
NAME: : \GE RELATIONSHIP: AMOUNT §

Pl FASE SDEMIEV.



7. LIST THE TYPE OF VEHICLE(S) YOU OWN (YEAR-MAKE, MODEL):

PALD FOR? YES NO AMOUNT OF PAYMENT(S) $

3. DO YOU OR HOUSEHOLD MEMBER PAY. RENT OR MORTGAGE? /LLM 2 /s ;}

9. AMOUNT OF DEBTS, LIENS, MORTAGES, ETC.?

_ /'.Zﬂi,/m(n/ /f', /// AMOUN%S

|
|
I do solemnly swear that the information reported by me for this application for counsel does contain a true and.full
account of all my real and personal estate, debts, credits und eftects whatsoever \yigh()hlt_,cxccptixx'n.'whi'ch Lor any person in trust
far me have or at the time of my possession had, or am, or wis in any way respect, entitled to, in possession, remuinder or
reversion, and that Lhave not at any time since charges were made against me or before, directly or indirectly sold, leased,
assigned, or atherwise disposed of any property, or made over in trust for myself or otherwise, other than mentioned herein.

I understand that the appointment of counsel creates a claim against the assets and estate of the person who Is
provided counsel or the parents or legal guardians of a juvenile in the iimount ecual to_the costs of representation less the
amount paid to appointed counsel, the public defender office and/or the Commission on Indigent Defense. [ understand
such claim shall be filed in the Office of the Clerk of Court where I, my child, or \}va‘r;i’nrgns_signed counsel, but that the
tiling of a ¢laim shall not-constitute a lien against my real or personal property ux}lé'sq;'in the discretion of the Court, purt
or all of such a claim is reduced to judgment by appropriate Order of the Court, after serving me with at least thirty (30)
days notice that judgment will be enteréd. ’ ’

I understand that pursuant to §17-3-30(b), [ amn fequired to pay a non-refundable $40.00 application fee to the
Public Defender’s Office for public defender services or other appointed counsel. ’

I am financially unable to employ counsel and request that counsel bevussign{:d to represent me. | understand that [ am
entitled to at ledst 30 days notice before a claim against me may be reduced to judgment, and [ do hereby waive the right to such

notice. C |
Nz V="

,'\ppli(f/unt

/ /)
@/Lz/ié/ i — »
~__Notary Public for South Carolina. My commission expires: & Z /2 i

= ;

RACE: L/ SEX: /M AGE: S8 —INJAL | OUT ON BOND

SSN: _ . DATE OF ARREST: |
DATEOFBIRTH: __ T BOND AMOUNT:
ADDRESS: B 7 ] o BONDSMAN:
CITY & STATE: . ) ' CO-DEFENDANTS:
TELEPHONE:
The appligant’s request for counsel is hereby ( ) ;;/ ’//<
/ : ' A\ NG S ns A T
v GRANTED Tudge/ Clerkor Deplity Clotk’ )

Nl o d A d



- Law Enforcement Case #: 14-061185

WITNESSES “————  DOCKET NO. 2015GS0200442

Aiken County Sheriff The State of South Carolina

Stacey Prince County of Aiken

DWM

' STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

) % COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
, LN Sath ‘
ARREST WARRANT NUMBER % Sg B ~ APRIL TERM 2015
-2014A0210700481 RRE! J -
» ;§ "THE STATE
L ?’gggff : . . - iy
BEN N £ ‘WAYMON EUGENE NEWTON
l\CTION OF GRAND JURY 3 \u%éfg IR : - :
O 4T ’
™~ D L .
. r//(ﬁ Bl ‘N’\éL ; g
| ! 5@5 o
“orepéerson of ra P o _}'-5:1 T,

Jury
date: April 9, 2015 (quH{qbgwm

'ERDICT

Indlctment for

- ARMED ROBBERY

§ 16-11-0330(A)

‘oreperson of Petit Jury

J. STR@M THURMOND, SOLICITOR
)ate: | o |
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CCCT, &K Kiken Gotnty, SC.




»I, “ . B T U S P S AU |

|
v INDlCTMENT FOR
" ARMED ROBBERY

 STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA -

)
COUNTY OF AIKEN )
A * ) § 16-11-0330(A)

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on April 13, 52015, the Grand Jurors of
Aiken County 'preeent upon theirloath: o

That WAY"JlON EUGENE NEWTON dld in Aiken County on or about September
30, 2¢ mle armad with a deadly weapon, to wit: a knlfeI feloniously take from the
pei oL LT : i Fartha Herrln by means of. force or |nt1m|datlon goods or monies
of Eartﬁa Herrin and: Bryant's Auto Sales, such goods or monles being d‘escrlbed as
follows: a quantlty of United States Currency, and a purse| containing mlscellaneous
|ter’”- g 2 W"' et, credit cards personal |dent|f|cat|on and checks, all in violation

of'§16-1'_l1—3"3:() ode ot _aws of South Carolina (1976), as amended

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case made and

poided SN o W;\\\ I

J. SHI'ROM ITHURMOND SOLICITOR




